

DEEPA.G

Software Engineer

CONTACT

Konapanna Agrahara,
Electronic City, Bangalore.



+91 6385625418



gdeepacse1@gmail.com



SKILLS

PHP ●●●●●

CODEIGNITER ●●●●●

MySQL ●●●●●

HTML ●●●●●

CSS ●●●●●

JAVASCRIPT ●●●●●

JQUERY ●●●●●

AJAX ●●●●●

LANGUAGES

English ●●●●●

Tamil ●●●●●

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Developer with 4+ years of experience in creating programs based on specific requirements. Adaptable, diligent and knowledgeable in PHP (CodeIgniter) and Web Application Development.

Driven software development professional, successful at gathering requirements, developing scopes and managing project timelines.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sept 2022 – Till now

Anand Techverce LLP, Chennai – Sr. Software Engineer

Responsibilities:

- Writing back-end code and building efficient PHP modules.
- Developing back-end portals with an optimized database.
- Responding to integration requests from front-end developers.
- Finalizing back-end features and testing web applications.
- Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings and delivered updates on deadlines, designs and enhancements.
- Troubleshooting application and code issues.
- Write technical as well as non-technical specifications along with record all procedures.

July 2020 - July 2022

Sinewy Software Solutions Pvt Ltd, Coimbatore -Software Engineer.

Responsibilities:

- Flight & Hotel API's integration.
- Used programming capabilities in PHP, CSS, MySQL, JavaScript and AJAX and other libraries as needed.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to resolve technical issues.
- Contributed ideas and suggestions in team meetings and delivered updates on deadlines, designs and enhancements.
- Updating and altering application features to enhance performance.

July 2020 - July 2022

Provab Technosoft Pvt Ltd, Bangalore -Software Engineer

Responsibilities:

- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement in a fast-paced environment.
- Used programming capabilities in PHP, CSS, MySQL,
- Flight & Hotel API integration.
- Reviewed code and corrected errors.
- Experience building a variety of different web applications and sites.

EDUCATION

| | |
|--|------|
| B.E (Computer Science Engineering), University College of Engg. Panruti, Anna University, TamilNadu. (7.2 CGPA). | 2018 |
| HSC, Wyckoff Higher Secondary School, State Board, TamilNadu. (83 %). | 2012 |
| SSLC, Wyckoff Higher Secondary School, State Board, TamilNadu (83.8 %). | 2010 |

PROJECTS

Anand Techverce LLP (September 2022 –Till Now)

Project #1 – **Familygarden** (http://dev.sinewysoft.com/misbab2b_admin/)

Technologies: PHP – Opencart, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, MySQL, XML, JSON,

Description : Familygarden is an online Vegetable, fruits, groceries purchasing website. It selling best products like fruits, vegetables, groceries, packaged foods, Dairy products within Chennai.
: Familygarden also having mobile app. I have worked with mobile APIs.

Project #2 – **GateKare Project** (<http://gate.kare.live/>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, MySQL, JS, JQUERY, AJAX

Description : Gatekare Project is a Supply material to the suppliers loading and unloading entry.

Project #2 – **Store Project** (<https://www.multrips.com/>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, MySQL, JS, JQUERY, AJAX

Sinewy Software Solutions Pvt Ltd (July 2020 - July 2022)

Project #1 – **Misba Holidays** (http://dev.sinewysoft.com/misbab2b_admin/)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, MySQL, XML, JSON,

Description : Misba Holidays is an online travel booking engine. Provides flight, hotel booking services and contains B2C, B2B, and Supervision modules.

Project #2 – **Multi trips** (<https://www.multrips.com/>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, MySQL, JS, JQUERY, AJAX

API's : Tbo Flight, Tbo Hotel, BOOKINEE Hotel

Description : Multip trips.com is an online travel booking industry with instant and comprehensive choices. And it provides flight, hotel and bus booking services and contains B2C, B2B, and Supervision modules.

Provab Technosoft Pvt Ltd (August 2018 - May 2020)

Project #1 – **Blink Visa** (<https://booking.blinkvisa.com/>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, Javascript, JQuery, Ajax, MySQL, XML, JSON,

API's : Tbo Flight, Tbo Hotel

Description : Blink Visa is an online travel booking engine. Provides flight, hotel, Visa apply and bus booking services and contains B2C, B2B, and Supervision modules.

Project #2 – **Ataholidays** (<https://ataholidays.com/>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, MySQL, JS, JQUERY, AJAX

Description : Ataholidays provides holiday package management for users who want to go for trips in India and outside India.

Project #3 – FlyinGroups (<https://www.flyingroups.com>)

Technologies: PHP - Codeigniter, MySQL, JS, JQUERY, AJAX

Description: Flyingroups.com provides best flight deals and holiday packages for family, friends and colleagues. We get you the best rates for any sector based on travel date and number of people traveling together.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- ☐ Coding & Maintenance
- ☐ Software Development Life Cycle
- ☐ Application Programming
- ☐ Module Integration & Development
- ☐ Software Testing
- ☐ Troubleshooting
- ☐ Team Management

OVERALL SKILLS

Application Development : Web Development, Soap/Rest API, Web Services
Operating Systems : UNIX, MS Windows, Linux
Languages : PHP, HTML, CSS, OOPS Concepts, JQuery, JavaScript, Ajax
Database : MY-SQL, SQL
Activities : Listening Music, Watching TV, Surfing

(Deepa.G)

Date:

Place: